
 

 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
 
Meeting: Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee 

Place: Guildhall, Salisbury, SP1 1JH 

Date: Friday 27 July 2012 

Time: 9.30 am 

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence - 16 Winchester Street, 

Salisbury 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN. Email: 
kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk or Telephone: 01225 718504 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Ernie Clark 
Cllr George Jeans 

Cllr Bill Moss 
 

 

 



 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee. 

 

2   Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8) 

 The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public 
present. 

 

3   Chairman's Announcements  

 The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an 
emergency. 

 

4   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of non pecuniary or pecuniary interests or 
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee. 

 

5   Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 82) 

 To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by Mr Enkin 
Kale in respect of 16 Winchester Street, Salisbury, SP1 1HB. 
 

 
 



 
 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 
2003 APPLICATIONS 

 
 
1 Purpose 

 
 1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of 

licence applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing 
Committee and its Sub Committees. 
 

 1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and 
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing. 

 
2 Definitions 
 
 2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter 

of a Hearing: 
 

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for 
consideration by the Committee. 
 

  “Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application. 
 

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to 
assist or represent an Applicant including a lawyer. 
 
“Application” means an application for the 
Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any other decision to be made by the 
Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence. 

 
“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the 
Committee for the particular Hearing. 
 
“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any 
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee. 
 
“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external 
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) 
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members. 

 
“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a 
Hearing to take minutes. 
 
“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the 
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible 
Authority or their Representative or an Interested Party or their 
Representative. 
 
“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is 
considered. 
 
“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty 
inter alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke. 
 
“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are 
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to 
give technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when 
requested. 
 
“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject 
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing 
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a 
Licensing Officer. 

 
“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is 
considering an Application. 
 
“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to 
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as 
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or 
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a 
Lawyer. 
 

  “Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make 
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an 
Interested Party, and includes any person who is present to assist or make 
representations on behalf of the Interested Party including a Lawyer. 
 

3  Key Principles 
 
 3.1 The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which 

is one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that 
there is a fair Hearing of Applications. 

 
 3.2 Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. 

This will include that: 
 
  3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a 

 decision is made; 
 
  3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their  
   representations before a decision is made; 
 

Page 2



  3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond 
to any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities 
and/or an Interested Party/Parties; 

 
  3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in 

order to consider submissions from a Responsible 
Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties. 

 
 3.3 It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions 

at a Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence 
is tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately 
recorded. 

 
 3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, 

having regard to any submissions being made by those present and in 
particular the Committee Lawyer. 

 
4 The Hearing 
 
 4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public. 
 
  4.1.1  The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the 

Hearing where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so 
and, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any 
person assisting or representing a party. 

 
  4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, 

in its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the 
Hearing and may: 

 
   A refuse to permit them to return; 
   B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee 
    may specify; 
   C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that 

person may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the 
Committee in writing any information which they would have 
given orally. 

 
 4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties 

of the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing. 
 
 4.3  Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other 

than their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee 
shall consider whether to permit that request. 

 
 4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in 
  which to exercise their rights. 
 
 4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the 

Hearing; 

Page 3



 
 4.6 Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the 

Hearing to make the same representation then the Committee would 
normally require  that a spokesperson be appointed by them to make the 
representations on behalf of all of those Interested Parties. 

 
5 Presentation of Submissions 
 
 5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application. 
 
 5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party 

requiring clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the 
points raised by the Licensing Authority. 

 
 5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson 
  directs otherwise: 
 
  5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and 

will in particular advise the Committee as to: 
 
   A the options available to it; 
   B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision. 
 
  5.3.2 The Review Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally 
   present its submission which may include: 
 
   A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will 

have been circulated with Agenda papers; 
   B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and 
   C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 

4.3). 
 

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested 
Party/Parties will orally present their representations in turn which 
shall include: 

 
   A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and 
   B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 

an Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the 
Application granted subject to which would cause the 
representation to be withdrawn. 

    
   The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative will orally 
   present their representations which shall include; 
 
   A The response to the representations made by the Review 

Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an 
Interested Party/Parties; and 

   B Whether they would be happy to accept any modifications to the 
    Licence as suggested by the Review Applicant, a Responsible 
    Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties. 

Page 4



 
6 Questioning of Submissions 
 
 6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by 
  Members. 
 
 6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may  
  question any party following the completion of their submission. 
 
 6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible 

Authority/Authorities or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions 
through them of the other parties. 

 
 6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the 
  Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or 
  answered. 
 
7 Documentation 
 
 7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing 

other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not 
preclude  the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated 
information or an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s 
Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any Interested 
Party’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present 
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies 
at the start of their submission. 

 
8 Intervention 
 

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the 
Hearing: 

 
 8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, 

procedure and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, 
the Chairperson may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and 
the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given. 

 
 8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, 

or to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and 
so that they can be properly recorded. 

 
 8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in 
  light of information held on their file. 
 
9 Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing 
 
 9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to 

attend or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its 
absence. 

 

Page 5



 9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be 
represented at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the 
Hearing then the Licensing Authority may: 

 
  9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the 
   Hearing to a specified date; or 
 
  9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence. 
 
 9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it 

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice  
made by that party. 

 
10 Closing Submissions 
 
 10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and 

the Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and 
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an 
opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support of the 
Application. 

 
11 Decision 
 
 11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall 

retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider 
any legal issues raised by the Members. 

 
 11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be  
  communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee 
  has deliberated in private on the Application. 
 
 11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the  
  Application and in any event within the statutory time limits. 

 

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary 
 
 

1. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application. 
 
2. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities 
 and/or Interested Party/Parties. 
 
3.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure. 
 
4.  The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report. 
 
5.  The Applicant addresses the Committee. 
 
6.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 

Interested Party/Parties. 
 
7. Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee. 
 
8. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties. 
 
9. Questions by Applicant. 
 
10. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties 

by Members of the Committee. 
 
11. Summing up by Parties who have made representations. 
 
12. Summing up by Applicant. 
 
13. Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to 

consider its decision. 
 
14. Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that 

may have been given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make 
any comments on that advice. 

 
15. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be 
 released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits. 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



WILTSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
SOUTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMMITTEE 
 
27 JULY 2012 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Application for a Premises Licence; 16 WINCHESTER STREET, SALISBURY, 
SP1 1HB  

 
 

1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of 16 

Winchester Street made by Mr Engin Kale 
 
 

2. Background Information  
 
2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of 16 Winchester Street has 

been made by Mr Engin Kale for which 34 relevant representations have been 
received.  
 

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider 
 the application having regard to the representations.  In accordance with 
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is 
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  In considering the application 
and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to 
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy 
 

2.3 The licensing objectives are: 
 
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
ii) Public Safety; 
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and  
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
2.4 Such steps are:  
 

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with 
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application, 
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers necessary for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any mandatory 
conditions required by the Licensing Act. 

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity. 
iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.  
iv) To reject the application. 

 
2.5 On 1 June 2012 an application for a premises licence was received and 

accepted as a valid application. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



 
2.6 The application as applied for is as follows: 

 

Licensable Activity Timings Days 

 
 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 

 
Sunday to Thursday 
Friday & Saturday 

 
07:00 to 23:00 
07:00 to midnight 

 
Sale by retail of alcohol (off sales 
only)  
 

 
Sunday to Thursday 
Friday & Saturday 

 
07:00 to 23:00 
07:00 to midnight 

 

A copy of the application from Mr Engin Kale is attached as Appendix 1. 
 

2.7 The applicant failed to advertise the application within the required time scale.  
It was agreed, with the applicant’s solicitor, that if the application was 
advertised in the Salisbury Journal on Thursday 21 June 2012 the 28 day 
consultation period would be extended to Monday 9 July 2012.  The advert 
appeared in the Salisbury Journal as requested and the blue notices at the 
premises were amended to show the correct closing date for representations. 
 

 
3. Consultation and Representations 
 
3.1  The application process requires the application to be advertised in a local 

paper within 10 working days, starting on the day after the authority receives it 
and a public notice (on pale blue paper) to be posted on the premises for a 
period of 28 consecutive days, starting the day after the authority receives the 
application.  During the consultation period 34 relevant representations have 
been received from Interested Parties, and none from Responsible Authorities. 

 
3.2 Responsible Authorities 
 
 No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this 

application 
 
3.3 Interested Parties 
 

• G Thomas  Cambridge Wine Merchants, 5 Winchester Street 

• J Pnor-Wilson 35 Winchester Street, Salisbury 

• N Prescod  58 Winchester Street, Salisbury 

• P Aicken  19 Graham House, Culver Street, Salisbury 

• A Kilimiwells  10 New Canal, Salisbury 

• R Faithfull  Sharp Practice, 2-8 Catherine Street, Salisbury 

• Ketenamen  18 Catherine Street, Salisbury 

• D Hardcastle  15a Brown Street, Salisbury 

• N Coles   VooDoo, 30 Milford Street, Salisbury 

• D Hancock  VooDoo, 30 Milford Street, Salisbury 

• Mr L Leatherdale 50 Milford Street, Salisbury 

• Ms S Linge  113 Exeter Street, Salisbury 

Page 10



• N Jones  10 Ivy Street, Salisbury 

• R Safe  12 Greencroft Street, Salisbury 

• V Kefencies  40 Bishopdown Road, Salisbury 

• N Wilkins-Small 42 Bishopdown Road, Salisbury 

• Mr & Mrs Schroeder  Martin Mcoll, 34 Blue Boar Row, Salisbury 

• Mr B Murley  1 Marina Road, Salisbury 

• C Escott  9 Fountains House, Blackfriars Way, Salisbury 

• L Shields  44 Glastonbury House, The Friary, Salisbury 

• R Ash   Flat 3 Cleveland Flats, Fairview Road, Salisbury 

• N Day   8 St Ursula’s Close, Salisbury 

• C Phipps  9a Festival Avenue, Salisbury 

• N Pratt  221 Gainsborough Close, Salisbury 

• C Nation  108 Westwood Road, Salisbury 

• Victoria Circir  130 Randalls Croft Road, Salisbury  

• R Robson  17 Hillview Road, Salisbury 

• I Matthews  23 Merrifield Road, Ford 

• M Ludlow  4 Castle Well Mews, Old Sarum 

• D F Day  Prospect House, Coombe Bissett 

• M Andrews  20 Tidworth Road, Porton 

• A Pearce  22 Three Cuppes Lane, Salisbury 

• M J Emm  No address given on the letter. 

• C Stefan  No address given on the letter. 
 

3.4 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below: 
 
 

Representation Licensing Objective Accepted Comments 

Anti social behaviour Crime & Disorder Yes  

Noise nuisance Public Nuisance Yes  

 
 
3.5 The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 2.  Attached as 
 Appendix 3 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations 
 have been made. 
 
 
4. Legal Implications 
 
4.1 This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations. 

These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing 
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs 
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. 

 
4.2 The Applicant, all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have 

made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the 
hearing and their right to attend and be represented. 

 
4.3 At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who 

have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to 
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.  

Page 11



 
 
5. Officer Recommendations 
 
5.1 Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation – the decision is to be 
 reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
 
6. Right of Appeal 
 
6.1 It should be noted that the Applicant, the Responsible Authority(ies) and 

Interested Parties who have made representations may appeal the decision 
made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court.  The appeal 
must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of 
the decision. 

 
6.2 In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing 

Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made 
by the Magistrates Court. 

 
6.3 A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing 

Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence.  Whether or not a Review 
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if 
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12 
months except for the most compelling circumstances. 

 
 

 
 
Report Author: Debbie Mulvey Senior Licensing Officer 
 
Telephone 01722 434234   debbie.mulvey@wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Date of report: 13 July 2012  
 
 
Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report 
 

• The Licensing Act 2003 

• The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005 

• Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  

• Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy 
 

 
Appendices 
 
1 New premises licence application (Pages 13-36) 
2 Representations received from interested parties (Pages 37-72) 
3 Location plans (73-82) 
 

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
g
e
 7

3



P
a

g
e
 7

4

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



P
a
g
e
 7

5



P
a

g
e
 7

6

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



P
a
g
e
 7

7



P
a

g
e
 7

8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



P
a
g
e
 7

9



P
a

g
e
 8

0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



P
a
g
e
 8

1



P
a

g
e
 8

2

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	Application
	Plan_App
	Representations
	16 Winchester Street 100 Metre Buffer
	16 Winchester Street 250m Buffer
	16 Winchester Street 500m Buffer
	16 Winchester Street 1km Buffer
	16 Winchester Street 8.5km map


